# Daniele Dellacasa

## COUNSEL

Daniele Dellacasa has gained extensive experience on all aspects concerning employment relationships. In particular, he regularly deals with all issues related to hiring, individual and collective dismissals, drafting and use of different kinds of contracts and flexibility instruments, data protection/privacy and control of the employees' working activity.

The Legal 500 mentions Daniele in the Employment section as "Daniele Dellacasa is available, competent, fast and endowed with distinct human and professional qualities" (2021).

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Counsel | 2024

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Managing Associate | 2021 - 2023

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2018 - 2021

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Visiting lawyer | 2018

Faculty of Advocates, Edinburgh, Scotland

Senior Associate | 2017 - 2018

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

**Associate** | 2011 – 2017

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

# **EDUCATION**

201

European Lawyer Programme, Faculty of Advocates, Edinburgh, Scotland

2014

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

201

Law Degree, magna cum laude, Università degli Studi di Genova, Genoa, Italy



## INFO

- **Date of Birth** 14<sup>th</sup> September 1987
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail

  ddellacasa@legance.it
- Website
  www.legance.com
- Office
  Milan, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English

# PRACTICE AREAS



Employment and Industrial Relations



Data Protection